OFFICE OF THE CITY

COUNCIL
JU’COBY PITTMAN SUITE 425, CITY HALL
COUNCIL MEMBER DISTRICT 8 117 WEST DUVAL STREET
OFFICE (904) 255-5208 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202
FAX (904) 255-5230 E-MAIL:JPITTMAN@COJ.NET
May 7, 2024
2:00 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Ronald B. Salem
City Council President, AT-Large-#
From: The Honorable Ju’Coby Pittman, City Council District 10
RE: 20240507 Late Arrival Request for Council Member Ju’Coby Pittman from City

Council Meeting.

I respectfully request a late arrival to the TEU Committee Meeting on Tuesday, May 7, 2024.

For additional information or correspondence, please contact Celestine Mills, Executive Council Assistant
at (904) 255-5181.

JP/cm

cc:
Council Members and Staff

Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
CITYC@CO].NET

Electronic Notice Kiosk — 1st Floor City Hall

Public Notice System — City Council Web Page

Media Box
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